
 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 16-A106 

 
 
 

DATE:  August 31, 2016 
 
TO:  Dennis W. Beach, City Manager 
 
FROM:  Mark A. Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution – First Extension and Amendment to License Agreement  
   Pompano Cowboys Booster Club, Inc. 
   
 
Please place the attached resolution on the September 13, City Commission Agenda.  The 
first extension and amendment to the 2015 license agreement adopted via Resolution 
2015-424 is for the Pompano Cowboys Booster Club, Inc. to supervise and operate the 
concession stand at McNair Park during the football season to raise revenue for the 
primary benefit of the Pompano Cowboys Football and Cheer Program.   
 
If you have any questions regarding the agenda item please call me at 954-786-4191. 
 
 
 
MB/afh 
 
Attachment 
 
cc:  Jonathan Nasser, Interim Recreation Manager 
       Cynthia Kitts, Recreation Manager 

         


